

HOOPER CITY CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2024, 7:00PM

COUNCIL CHAMBERS 5580 W. 4600 S. Hooper, UT 84315

The Hooper City Council held a work meeting at 6:00pm and their regular meeting at 7pm on November 7, 2024, at the Hooper City Civic Center located at 5580 W. 4600 S, Hooper, UT 84315.

COUNCIL MEMBERS PRESENT:

Sheri Bingham – Mayor Dale Fowers Bryce Wilcox Debra Marigoni - ZOOM Lisa Northrop Ryan Hill COUNCIL MEMBERS EXCUSED:

CITY STAFF & PLANNING COMMISSION PRESENT:

Reed Richards – City Attorney
Jamee Johnston – Deputy City Recorder
Malcolm Jenkins - City Planner
Lieutenant Lavely – Weber County Sherriff

AUDIENCE PRESENT:

See attached list

6:00PM WORK MEETING

1. Discussion on Agenda Items

At 6:00pm the City Council held a work meeting where agenda items, Text my Gov., City Council assignments, Speed Trailer, Cross Guards and school zones, Interlocal agreements, and speed limit changes on Hooper city collector roads.

7:00PM REGULAR MEETING

1. Meeting Called to Order – Mayor Bingham

At 7:00 pm Mayor Sheri Bingham called the meeting to order.

2. Opening Ceremony

a. Pledge of Allegiance

Council Member Fowers led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

b. Reverence

Mayor Sheri Bingham offered reverence.

3. Upcoming Events

Mayor Bingham announced the recent utility billing mishap and the issues with the phones in the office recently. Mayor Bingham offered reassurance that the problems will be fixed.

4. Consent Items

a) Motion- Approval of Minutes dated October 3, 2024

COUNCIL MEMBER HILL MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES DATED OCTOBER 3, 2024, WITH NO CORRECTIONS. COUNCIL MEMBER WILCOX SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS:

COUNCIL MEMBER:
WILCOX
AYE
MARIGONI
FOWERS
NORTHROP
HILL
MOTION PASSED.

5. <u>Discussion Items</u>, Reports, and/or Presentations

None

6. Public Hearings

None

7. Action Items.

a. <u>Discussion/Motion: Council Assignments</u>

The City Council discussed the council members' assignments and the process of changing the council members' assignments.

b. <u>Discussion/Motion: Purchase of Hooper City Property by Kenny Palmer</u> located approximately 5900 W and 5700 S.

The City Planner Malcolm Jenkins presented the intentions of the purchase with a map displayed.

Allen Karras explained the plans with the purchase of land for the options on their subdivision. Allen then explained that the road/land will be deeded back to the city as a city road.

The City Council and Allen Karras had discussions on options for the subdivision and road placements.

c. <u>Discussion/Motion: Changing of speed limit signs on collector roads (5100 W/5500 W / 4700 W</u>).

Mayor Bingham explained that the cities surrounding Hooper have changed their speed limits on our connecting roads. Mayor Bingham explained the reasoning for changing the speed limits on Hooper city roads.

City Council had discussion on speeds limits on the three collector roads.

COUNCIL MEMBER WILCOX MOTIONED TO APPROVE CHANGING OF SPEED LIMIT SIGNS ON COLLECTOR ROADS 5100 W AND 4700 W TO 30 MPH. COUNCIL MEMBER HILL SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS:

COUNCIL MEMBER:	VOTE
WILCOX	AYE
MARIGONI	AYE
FOWERS	AYE
HILL	AYE
NORTHROP	AYE
MOTION PASSED.	

COUNCIL MEMBER WILCOX MOTIONED TO TABLE CHANGING THE SPEED LIMIT SIGN ON COLLECTOR ROAD 5500 W UNTIL PUBLIC HEARING AT THE NEXT CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATED NOVEMBER 21, 2024. COUNCIL MEMBER HILL SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS:

COUNCIL MEMBER:	VOTE
WILCOX	AYE
MARIGONI	AYE
FOWERS	AYE
HILL	AYE

NORTHROP MOTION TABLED. AYE

d. <u>Discussion/Motion: Payment of school crossing zone and Approval of the 1st Amendment to the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between West Haven City and Hooper City.</u>

Mayor Bingham announced the need for school crossing guards.

The City Council discussed school crossing zones and Hooper city's share of \$12,500 in the Approval of the 1st Amendment to the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement between West Haven City and Hooper City.

COUNCIL MEMBER HILL MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE PAYMENT OF SCHOOL CROSSING ZONE AT 3575 S. 5100 W. AND APPROVAL OF THE 1ST AMENDMENT TO THE INTERLOCAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT BETWEEN WEST HAVEN CITY AND HOOPER CITY. COUNCIL MEMBER NORTHROP SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS:

COUNCIL MEMBER:	VOTE:
WILCOX	AYE
MARIGONI	AYE
FOWERS	AYE
HILL	AYE
NORTHROP	AYE
MOTION PASSED.	

e. Discussion/Motion: Grants.

Mayor Bingham spoke on the grants and information that was included in the meeting packet that Hooper city can apply for. The City Council discussed what grants Hooper city will apply for.

COUNCIL MEMBER MARIGONI MOTIONED TO APPROVE THAT HOOPER APPLIES FOR THE FOLLOWING GRANTS. THE MAJOR GRANT FOR KSOS RENOVATION, THE ARTS AND MUSEUMS GRANT FOR THE CENTENIAL CONCERT, RODEO, AND THE ARTS COUNCIL. THE PARKS AND RECS GRANT FOR PICKEBALL LANDSCAPING, PORTABLE BLEACHERS AT THE RODEO GROUNDS, AND POWER UPGRADE AT THE HOOPER PARK. COUNCIL MEMBER HILL SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS:

COUNCIL MEMBER:
WILCOX
AYE
MARIGONI
FOWERS
HILL
NORTHROP
MOTION PASSED.

f. <u>Discussion/Motion: Surplus furniture out of rental property located at 6240 w.</u> 5600 s.

Mayor Bingham spoke about the furniture left at the rental home. Mayor Bingham stated that the kitchen appliances, and other appliances, stove, refrigerator, microwave, washer, and dryer stay in the home. The City Council had discussion on what furniture is in the rental home and what to do with the furniture.

COUNCIL MEMBER WILCOX MOTIONED TO APPROVE THE SURPLUS OF THE FURNITURE IN THE RENTAL HOME LOCATED AT 6240 W 5600 S. COUNCIL MEMBER HILL SECONDED THE MOTION. VOTING AS FOLLOWS:

COUNCIL MEMBER:VOTE:WILCOXAYEMARIGONIAYEFOWERSAYEHILLAYENORTHROPAYE

MOTION PASSED.

8. Public Comments

Natalie Christenson - Hooper resident

Natalie was concerned about the dirt pile on the west side of the Hooper building being a dump site and that it is becoming a problem with children lighting it on fire. The city council commented on her complaint.

Council Member Wilcox requested an update on the city budget and ledger at the next city council meeting dated November 21, 2024.

9. Adjournment

AT APPROXIMATELY 8:47 PM COUNCIL MEMBER FOWERS MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. COUNCIL MEMBER NORTHROP AND MARIGONI SECONDED THE MOTION.

VOTING AS FOLLOWS:

COUNCIL MEMBER:	VOTE
WILCOX	AYE
MARIGONI	AYE
FOWERS	AYE
HILL	AYE
NORTHROP	AYE

MOTION PASSED.

Date Approv	ved:
	Jamee Johnston, Deputy City Recorde